

Update to Short Stay Visa Waiver Agreement between Trinidad and Tobago and the European Union

The application of the Agreement between the European Union and the Republic of Trinidad Tobago on the short-stay visa waiver is fully implemented by all of the competent authorities in the 30 countries that apply fully, and are in the process of applying, the Schengen acquis.

The 30 countries and their competent authorities are:

1. Austria - Austrian Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs:
<http://www.bmeia.gv.at>
2. Belgium - Belgium (Kingdom of) Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade, and Development Cooperation:
<https://dpfi/ibz.be>
3. Bulgaria - Bulgarian Ministry of Foreign Affairs:
<http://www.mfa.bg>
4. Croatia - Croatian Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs:
<http://www.mvep.hr>
5. Cyprus - Cypriot Ministry of Foreign Affairs:
<http://www.mfa.gov.cy>
6. Czech Republic - Czech Ministry of Foreign Affairs:
<http://www.mzv.cz>
7. Denmark - Danish Immigration Service:
<http://www.nyidanmark.dk>
8. Estonia - Estonian Ministry of Foreign Affairs:
<http://vm.ee/en>
9. Finland - Finish Migration Service:
<http://www.migri.fi>
10. France - French Ministry of Foreign Affairs:
<http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/fr>

11. Germany - German Federal Foreign Office:

<http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de>

12. Greece - Hellenic Ministry of Foreign Affairs:

<http://www.mfa.gr>

13. Hungary - Hungarian Government Website – Consular Services: [http://](http://konzulizsolgalat.kormany.hu)

konzulizsolgalat.kormany.hu

14. Italy - Italian Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation: [http://](http://vistoperitalia.esteri.it)

vistoperitalia.esteri.it

15. Ireland - Icelandic Directorate of Immigration:

<http://www.utl.is>

16. Latvia - Latvian Ministry of Foreign Affairs:

<http://mfa.gov.lv>

17. Lichtenstein - Lichtenstein (Principality of) Government portal:

<http://www.regierung.li>

18. Lithuania - Lithuanian Ministry of Foreign Affairs:

<http://keliauk.urm.lt>

19. Luxembourg - Luxembourgish (Grand Duchy of) Government Portal: [http://](http://www.gouvernement.lu)

www.gouvernement.lu

20. Malta - Maltese Ministry of Home Affairs:

<https://identitymalta.com/visas>

21. Netherlands - The Netherlands (Government portal):

<http://www.government.nl>

22. Norway - Norwegian Directorate of Immigration:

<http://www.udi.no>

23. Poland - Polish Ministry of Foreign Affairs:

<http://www.msz.gov.pl>

24. Romanian Ministry of Foreign Affairs:

<http://www.mae.ro>

25. Portugal - Portuguese Communities (portal of):

<http://www.secomunidades.pt/vistos>

26. Spain - Spanish Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Cooperation: <http://>

www.exteriores.gob.es

27. Slovakia - Slovak Ministry of Foreign Affairs:

<http://www.foreign.gov.sk>

28. Slovenia - Slovenian Ministry of Foreign Affairs:

<http://www.mzz.gov.si>

29. Sweden- Swedish Migration Agency:

<http://www.government.se>

30. Switzerland - Swiss State Secretariat of Migration:

<https://www.bfm.admin.ch/bfm>